
  

 

Richard E. Dunn, Director 
 
Watershed Protection Branch 

2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive  

Suite 1470A, East Tower 

Atlanta, Georgia 30334 
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June 26, 2023 

 

Mr. Scott Auer 

Big Canoe Property Owners Association 

10586 Big Canoe 

Big Canoe, GA 30143 

 

 SUBJECT: Petit Lake Dam 

    Pickens County 

    Permit #112-009-00462 

     

Dear Mr. Auer: 

 

The Division has reviewed the Temporary Emergency Action Plan (TEAP) submitted 

electronically on June 20, 2023, for the subject dam to outline procedures to lower the lake should an 

emergency occur while the plug in the low-level outlet is in place. The Division finds the TEAP acceptable 

and will place the document with the approved EAP as a supplement to it. Please send a copy of the TEAP 

to all holders of the Record Copies of the EAP for their use. 

 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov or 470-524-

4667. 

Sincerely, 

                
Kate Betsill 

      Environmental Engineer 

      Safe Dams Program 

 

cc:      Wesley MacDonald, P.E., Geosyntec Consultants    

mailto:Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov

